AGENDA

GOALS3
ALLIANCE

Board Members:

Kristen Bennett o Jim Botts e Trey Conner ¢ Meegan Joyce ® Ryan Kilpatrick e
SuLin Kotowicz @ Nikos Monoyios  Jonathan Oeverman e Haley Patrone o
Kara Peltier ¢ Andrew Queenan e Dave Riley ® Daniela Rojas ® Breese Stam e

DOWNTOWN

GRAND RAPIDS INC.

July 23,2018
3:30p - 5:00p
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes- April 23,2018

3. FY19 Budget

4. Street Project, Division from Wealthy to Cherry

Street Lighting, Division from Cherry to Fulton

5. Downtown Bus Shelter Implementation

6. Draft Bike Action Plan / Bike Share Feasibility Study
7. Next Meeting- TBD

8. Public Comment

9. Adjournment

DOWNTOWN

GRAND RABID s iNc



Goal 3 Alliance UNAPPROVED
MINUTES
Minutes-April 23, 2018

1.

2.

L

DOWNTOWN

GRAND RAPIDS INC

Goal 3 Alliance

April 23, 2018
Call to order: Mr. Monoyios called the meeting to order at 3:32pm

Members Present: Meegan Joyce, Nick Monoyios, Breese Stam, SuLin Kotowicz, Kara

Peltier, Mark Miller, David Riley

Members Absent: Andrew Queenan, Kristen Bennett, Jim Botts, Trey Conner, Ryan

Kilpatrick, Jonathan Oeverman, Hailey Patrone, Andrew Queenan, Daniela Rojas

Others Present: Stephanie Wong, Flor Valera (DGRI Staff) Hank Kelley-Mobile GR

Approval of Minutes- January 22, 2018
Motion: SuLin Kotowicz and Meegan Joyce, moved approval of the minutes from the January 22,

2018 meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

FY19 Budget
Stephanie Wong gave an overview of the budget that will be presented to the DDA Board

Meeting in May, saying it includes priorities identified over the months by the Alliance. Ms.
Wong said a matrix was included in the agenda packet, as previously requested at the last
meeting and explained that the highlighted parts in the matrix represent the projects
completed to this day. Ms. Wong noted that other items can be added to the project list. The
Alliance took a moment to discuss some of the projects being proposed. Mr. Monoyios asked
Ms. Wong to explain why some projects were rolling over to the new fiscal year. Ms. Wong
responded that those projects were not able to get completed during the current fiscal year.
Mr. Monoyios asked the Alliance if any changes needed to be made to the budget, but the



Goal 3 Alliance UNAPPROVED
MINUTES
Minutes-April 23, 2018

Alliance responded otherwise. Accordingly, the budget was recommended to go before the

DDA Board.

5. Street Project Review

Breese Stam from the City of Grand Rapids Engineering Department gave an overview of
each of the project sites listed below and added that the identified enhancements would
improve safety for pedestrian and vehicular traffic. Mr. Stam noted that these projects were
being designed using the Vital Streets guidelines and the GR Forward Plan. Below is a

summary of each of the site recommended improvements.

*Newberry Street — Mr. Stam presented the design for the reconstruction of Newberry Street
from Monroe Avenue to Division Avenue. Mr. Stam explained that this street is an important
pedestrian and bicycle connection with the Sixth Street Bridge extending over the Grand
River and a future switchback multiuse pathway connecting to the Belknap Hill area across
Division Avenue. Mr. Stam said the design features a two-way street with bike lanes on both
sides of the street. The improvements consist of traffic signals, pavement markings, sewer
work, street trees, sidewalks, street lighting and bike loops with a. The Alliance took a moment
to review the design. Mr. Monoyios asked what the DDA board would be responsible for. Mr.
Stam responded DDA would be responsible for the traffic signal improvements at the

intersection of Ottawa and Newberry Street.

*Sheldon Avenue — Mr. Stam presented the design for Sheldon Avenue and proceeded to
explain that this project consisted of the reconstruction from Weston Street to Fulton Street.
Mr. Stam noted that Sheldon Avenue was envisioned in the GR Forward Plan to be a linear
park that would connect Veterans Memorial Park with Cathedral Square. Mr. Stam informed
that this was the first phase of implementing that vision. The recommended improvements for
this project include a two-way street with parking on both sides of the street with twin head
ornamental lights, raised planters, porous pavers, traffic signals, benches, bike loops, litter
receptacles, sidewalk and street trees. Mr. Stam said DDA's share of cost is for the streetscape

work. The Alliance took a moment to share their suggestions regarding the tree selection.

*Weston Street — Mr. Stam proceeded to share the design for the reconstruction of Weston
Street from Sheldon to LaGrave Avenue adding that it was being coordinated with the
reconstruction of Sheldon Avenue. The project includes the removal of existing asphalt and
brick pavement, new ornamental street lighting, water main replacement, pavement markings,
and a new concrete sidewalk. Mr. Stam said the DDA’s share of costs in the amount of
$362,000.



Goal 3 Alliance UNAPPROVED
MINUTES
Minutes-April 23, 2018

*Division Avenue- Mr. Stam presented the final design for the street lighting improvements on
Division Avenue from Cherry Street to Fulton Street. Mr. Stam said the proposed work
includes the installation of approximately twenty-one (21) street lighting poles, concrete
foundations, wiring and equipment. These improvements would help address safety concerns
identified by residents and business owners. Mr. Stam noted that this project is being financed
by a combination of City's Capital Improvement Fund and the DDA. The Alliance took a
moment to discuss the lighting pole selection, lighting levels, and the traffic signals mounting
styles. Mr. Stam thanked the Alliance for the recommendations.

6. Alliance Member Discussion

Ms. Wong informed the Alliance that DGRI is currently working to create a Downtown
Streetscapes Design Guidelines to enhance the goals from the GR Forward Plan and the City
of Grand Rapids Vital Street Plan. An initial draft will be available and encouraged the

Alliance to attend the upcoming meetings to review the draft and provide feedback.

7. Next Meeting - July 23, 2018

8. Public Comment
None

9. Adjournment
Mr. Monoyios adjourned the meeting at 4:50pm

Minutes taken by:
Flor Valera
Administrative Assistant

Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.



Goal 3 Alliance FY18 Budget Plan

Implementation Timeline
Line ltem Name FY18 Appropriation Fund July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Accessibility and Mobility Repairs: Audit/Improvements $100,000 LTI
Bicycle Friendly Improvements: Bike Parking/Bike Share $75,000 LTI
DASH North Shuttles Lease $80,000 LTI Rolling
Grandville Ave Area Improvements $50,000 LTI
Michigan / Ottawa Gateway $50,000 LTI
Michigan Street Improvements $180,000 Bond Proceeds
MNTIFA - Bike Improvements $5,000 MNTIFA
MNTIFA - Transit Improvements (DASH) $80,000 MNTIFA Rolling
MNTIFA Accessibility and Streetscape $25,000 MNTIFA H
New Downtown Circulator Infrastructure $500,000 LTI
Pearl Street Gateway Enhancements $100,000 LTI Complete
Series 2012A BRDA Bonds - lonia South of Wealthy $75,000 LTI [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
State Street and Bostwick Ave Reconstruction $150,000 LTI Complete
Streetscape Guidelines $125,000 LTI/MNTIFA
Streetscape Improv: Division Ave. Lighting $200,000 LTI
Streetscape Improv: Sheldon Ave LTI
Streetscape Improv: Pedestrian Counters $30,000 LTI
Streetscape Improv: Protected Bike Lane $75,000 LTI
Streetscape Improvement Incentive Program $375,000 LTI Rolling
Transportation Demand Mnmt Program $40,000 NTI Rolling
Wayfinding System Improvements $50,000 LTI Rolling
Streetscape Improv: Fulton / Ottawa $50,000 LTI Rolling

Goal 3 Alliance FY19 Budget Plan

Implementation Timeline

Line ltem Name FY19 Appropriation Fund July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Transportation Demand Mnmt Program $40,000 NTI
Accessibility and Mobility Repairs $100,000 LTI
Bicycle Friendly Improvements: Bike Lane $125,000 LTI
Bicycle Friendly Improvements: Bike Share $100,000 LTI
Bicycle Friendly Improvements: Bike Parking $25,000 MNTIFA
DASH North Shuttles Lease $180,000 LTI
DASH North Shuttles Lease $80,000 MNTIFA
Grandville Avenue Area Public Improvements $50,000 LTI
Michigan Ottawa Gateway $50,000 LTI
New Downtown Circulator Infrastructure $500,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Trash Cans $15,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Recycling $15,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Van Andel Arena Design $240,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Banners $5,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Mi Street On Ramp $50,000 LTI
Public Realm Improvements: Monroe North $30,000 MNTIFA
Streetscape Improvements: Division Avenue Lighting $221,884 LTI
Streetscape Improvements: Newberry $55,000 LTI
Newberry Street Reconstruction $200,000 MNTIFA
Streetscape Improvements: Museum School Improvements $225,000 LTI
Streetscape Improvements: River Trail Crossing(s) $145,000 LTI
Streetscape / Riverwalk Projects: Sheldon, Newberry, Weston, D $551,455 Bond Proceeds
Wayfinding System Improvements $75,000 LTI




- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\COVER.dwg, COVER 1, 7/17/2018 5:35:48 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

UTILITIES - CONTACT INFORMATION c' CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

PUBLIC

PRIVATE

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS TRAFFIC SIGNALS
509 WEALTHY ST. SW

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

(616) 456-3847

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS STREET LIGHTING
509 WEALTHY ST. SW

GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49503

(616) 456-3281

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS WATER SYSTEM
1900 OAK INDUSTRIAL DR. NE

GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49505

(616) 456-4096

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

SANITARY AND STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE
1900 OAK INDUSTRIAL DR. NE

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49505

(616) 456-4096

KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
1500 SCRIBNER AVE. NW

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504

(616) 242-6910

M.D.O.T.
1420 FRONT AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49504
(616) 451-3091

GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
1836 EAST BELTLINE AVE. NE
GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49505
(616) 361-7391

CALL 811 FOR MISS DIG

CONSUMERS ENERGY (ELECTRIC)
PO BOX 201

GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN

o DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT
AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES

ROOM 5 (PROJECTS N. OF FRANKLIN ST.)
2ND FLOOR (PROJECTS S. OF FRANKLIN ST.)
955 36TH ST. SE

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49508

(616) 246-7203 (PROJECTS N. OF FRANKLIN ST.)
(616) 246-7210 (PROJECTS S. OF FRANKLIN ST.)

DTE ENERGY (NATURAL GAS)
444 WEALTHY ST. SW

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
(800) 947-5000

XFINITY/COMCAST (CABLE TV)
955 CENTURY AVE. SW

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

VERIZON BUSINESS (FIBER OPTICS)
2855 OAK INDUSTRIAL DR. NE

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49505
(616) 224-4944

CENTURY TEL (FIBER OPTICS)

320 N. WASHINGTON SQUARE

LANSING, MI 48933

(989) 239-8110

CHOICEONE (FIBER OPTICS) B
44 GRANDVILLE AVE. SW, STE. 400

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

FROM CHERRY STREE]
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

(616) 988-7031

O FULTON STREE]
3355 EAGLE PARK DR. NE, STE. 102

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525

(616) 493-5364

US SIGNAL COMPANY, LLC (FIBER OPTICS)
20 MONROE AVE. NW

VEOLIA ENERGY GRAND RAPIDS LLC - STEAM
50 MONROE AVE. NW, SUITE 430

GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49503

(616) 356-2535

TDS METROCOM, LLC
1575 GEZON PARKWAY SUITE B

WYOMING, MI 49509 FULTON ST.
(616) 301-3033
i Li
>
<
z
o
(2]
=
a
CHERRY ST.
w Z
< z
5 W &
.—
3 g 2
[72] i
=
N JOB SITE
- {196,

FOR PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH
PUBLIC ACT 53, 1974, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL 811 A MINIMUM OF THREE (3)
FULL WORKING DAYS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS AND HOLIDAYS) PRIOR
TO EXCAVATING IN THE VICINITY OF UTILITY LINES. ALL "MISS DIG" PARTICIPATING
MEMBERS WILL THUS BE ROUTINELY NOTIFIED. THIS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE

NOT BE A PART OF THE "MISS DIG" ALERT SYSTEM.

FULTON ST %J J FULTON

GENERAL NOTES

1) MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
1993 EDITION OF THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS STANDARD CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THESE PLANS
OR IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS.

s‘( CHERRY
WORTH
a\mﬂl/_
CONTRACTOR OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF NOTIFYING UTILITY OWNERS WHO MAY ~S WEALTHY, g WEALTHY ST
é‘ z
g b
2 ne S % N
e $° FRANKLIN ST
W
& z
/ % :
o
<<
=
HALL ST
/YU W HAU'\ST

2) THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL GAS (GAS),
STEAM, TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR), CABLE TV
(CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE APPROXIMATE. THE

PROJECT LOCATION 4

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR
ACCURATE REPRESENTATION ON THE DRAWINGS INCLUDED IN THIS
DRAWING SET. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES.

BID SET AS-BUILT RECORD
BID SET NO. DATE BID SET NO. DATE
CONTRACTOR
FIELD ENGINEER
INSPECTED BY
REVISIONS AS-BUILT BY
REV SHEET
NO. DATE NUMBER(S) APPROVEDBY || oo oo e
BORINGS BY
WATER PIPE
MANUFACTURER
SANITARY PIPE
MANUFACTURER
STORM PIPE
MANUFACTURER
PERMITS
M.D.E.Q. WATER SYSTEM PERMIT NO.: OTHER: NO.:
M.D.E.Q. WASTEWATER SYSTEM PERMIT NO.: OTHER: NO.:
M.D.O.T. RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT NO.: OTHER: NO.:

CITY COMMISSION PROC. NO. DATE

MDOT AGREEMENT | | CONTRACT AWARDED [ ]
FINANCIAL AGREEMENT [ | ~ SHPO AGREEMENT [ |
GRANT AGREEMENT [ | COST SHARING AGREEMENT [ |

PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT (SEE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION SHEET)

ADDITIONAL CITY COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS
PROCEEDING NO. DATE PURPOSE

INDEX OF SHEETS

1 TITLE SHEET
REMOVAL SHEETS

2 DIVISION ST.

3 DIVISION ST.

4 DIVISION ST.

STREET LIGHTING SHEETS
5 DIVISION ST.

6 DIVISION ST.

7 DIVISION ST.

8 STREET LIGHTING DETAILS
RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS
9 PUBLIC STREET

10 2ND PUBLIC STREET
12 CROSS STREETS

90% REVIEW

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

City of Grand Rapids

PROFESSIONAL PERSON IN
RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OF
THE PROJECT

Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

SHEETS

1-11

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

NAME OF LICENSEE

GEORGE J. ORPHAN

ON
DIVISION AVE.

NUMBER

17231

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

SIGNATURE

277-365.1

Drawn by Notes in

Check: Field Office

Approved

City Engineer Date
APPROVAL OF SHEET(S) ONLY

Project File No. Sheet No.

18026 A 11



AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERWORTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCHANAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEALTHY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEALTHY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDVILLE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVISION AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes in

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY COMMISSION PROC. NO.                DATE MDOT AGREEMENT          CONTRACT AWARDED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT        SHPO AGREEMENT GRANT AGREEMENT         COST SHARING AGREEMENT PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT (SEE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL CITY COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS PROCEEDING NO.     DATE       PURPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVISION AVE.

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 2, 7/17/2018 5:29:31 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

BRICK
COLUMN
CONC.

| w |
439-015 l 439-014 l
#139 #135
| [
l l VERTIGO MUSIC
SMOKIN J'S WOOSAH OUTFITTERS
|
.\/‘3
Q
of //
| . {

STA. 27+20

CONC. WALK PARKING CONC. WALK POROUS
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY r‘j% C - PAY BOX | PAVE (TYP.)
BRICK WALK
STL I O 4@ ° d S
St Q\L —o— =59 SRR e T N g1 W A . S, N ;\jffff_jwf_}ffaﬂcg\ffg_f
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii « e ——_—_— == 774,,.:::_ — U | W J— S
77777777777777777777 S o
r— - =
| |
1 O O
. -
O O
24400 25+00 26+00 | 27TOO
| — % — % — w —
O
CONC.
Q
O [ Z N YN e e
77-7::B§]§:: I - - BRICK £ | 7 V] i
= & 5% POROUS i 1?
z Jo @ PARKING L STL /) CONC. WALK 5:5%%(; ﬂ'\,\ y PAVE (TYP.) 1\:\6 STL
PORQUS 7 STL o o o LN
"CONC. WALK PAVE (TYP.) M&,@j CONC. WALK /
Z! [ [
/ THE FUSE BOX
/ DWELLING PLACE OF GRAND RAPIDS
‘ 307—006 /
307-007
#144 ‘ #136 ? m
9 ‘ v 4 / / |
X S
E = | | |
G
=z
8 " / CO’S ADDITION /
)21 BOSTWICK

" STEAM

CHERRY ST.

—NORTH

SCALES
PLAN: 1"=20’

U SYMBOL LEGEND

|

REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND LUMINAIRE.
( 4 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

NN NN NNNN

NANNNNNN/N

MATCH LINE

REMOVE
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
( 3 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE
(FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS
( 6 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

90% REVIEW

REMOVAL

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: .Jj‘ QBOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX www.geotech-inc.com

277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE
APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES.

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

Drawn by Sheet No.

Check: Office

Check: Field
- 2 11


AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
87%%D00'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
91%%D47'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D13'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92%%D49'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSTWICK       &        CO'S       ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-007 #144

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-006 #136

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1  DIVISION-SHELDON CONDOMINIUM  KENT COUNTY CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-015 #139

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-014 #135

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING PLACE OF GRAND RAPIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FUSE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKIN J'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOSAH OUTFITTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTIGO MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND LUMINAIRE. ( 4 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK. ( 3 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE (FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS ( 6 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


STA. 27+20

MATCH LINE

- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 3, 7/17/2018 5:28:33 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

OAKES ST.
MOS EISLEYS RUMORS NIGHTCLUB - NORTH

SAFISI3 SOW

SCALES

| ® ® © |

| N \\ AN ROCKWELL REPUBLIC E & R SALES

N

STA. 31+90

)

1

& EXPAN
Kt% ! EXPANSION JOINT CONC. WALK \

\B\CK — - — - — = - \O

i — i S
CONC. WALK

] CONC. WALK CONC. WA o I
BRICK e S - - - — — — — — 7

TFS CONC. WALK BRICK

SYMBOL LEGEND

O
—Fi — — TEE_ T
_F7 BRICK [SWHI "~~~ o - f L \BRKF L Mo ST T o MmN
atNE TRSRERERERERER A 7 REMOVE
e g X x i CONC. WALK 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
CONG. WALK 7 cone. WLk O Is\ /8 gl concowax D = one. s PAE (TYP.) Nl " ( 42 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
_STL & 4
‘_{ — \VAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
| - REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE
I (FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS
(&) ( 93 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
| | ALTEN PYACE NNANNNNN/N
| ‘ } BERNE BARRY PLACE HEARTSIDE MINISTRY CLEMENTE SKATE GOODWOOD DESIGN IE
1 || @ PARK E
| I
| I I |
| I | | N \\ |
OAKES ST.
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND LUMINAIRE. REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND ARM.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
REMOVE POLE FOUNDATION. REMOVE AND DISPOSE LUMINAIRE. 0
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) 90 /O REVIEW
REMOVE AND SALVAGE LUMINAIRE. REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND SIGNALS.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
REMOVE LUMINAIRE ARM. REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE, LUMINAIRE, AND
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) SIGNALS.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
DESCRIPTION
DESIGNED BY: —
.J @ Geotech, Inc.
Engineered Systems
616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX www.geotech-inc.com
277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546
City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department
STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS
ON
THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL FROM CHERRY STREET
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR), TO FULTON STREET
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE
APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION Drawn b Sheet No.
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR ‘y -
TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES. Check:Field _____ 3 .11
_o R

Check: Office



AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOODWOOD DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEMENTE SKATE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEARTSIDE MINISTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERNE BARRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWELL REPUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E & R SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND LUMINAIRE. ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE POLE FOUNDATION. ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE LUMINAIRE.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE LUMINAIRE ARM. ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND ARM. ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE LUMINAIRE. ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND SIGNALS.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE, LUMINAIRE, AND SIGNALS.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK. ( 42 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE (FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS ( 93 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


STA. 31+90

MATCH LINE

- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 4, 7/17/2018 5:27:41 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

WESTON ST. FULTON ST.

@ ——NORTH
z ©
SCALES
| R7 @ PLAN:  1"=20’
N |! \
i i
TERZES
} } } } %E’FZ%EN PHOTOGRAPHY oL ARTPRIZE EIGHT VENUE URBAN INSTITUTE #N
[ \ } PVOR?TUS : p “ (
[l ‘ AR o @ ||
ION JOINT N CONC. WALK } ‘ \ Iy;g \ A e B‘K/E\iACK Cf% WALK & //
\ Oﬁ | /// . \ \\% STL CONC. WALK o TSI STL STEAM‘. o CONG w@ T T STL é — - l
== o CONC WALK - Y/ {
[ [E=ALind ] / \\ — o - v 1% o
F-_“%j/ SWP\‘EE ffffffffff - — — — — — — — — — g-;fo_-ff—-‘ w
| © b
(AN n
S
m’ \
32+00 33400 34400 | 55+‘OO B | 36 | 00 ( B }
} — % — 1 1 — 1 \ — \ \ J
w | SYMBOL LEGEND
REMOVE
/ 4” CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
S - ( 124 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
° f R ;N:WZKi ZCeese TP:F@.QJ{T R CONC. WALK X4 W“MH#‘W’: A\L:*L CONC. WALK ‘ KAAAAAAK
/7 B ' B : < 1 S = PAVE (TYP.) ' | L REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE
(™= CONC. WALK O : EXPANSION JOINT CONC. WALK CONC. WALK BIKE RACK EXPANSION JOINT BIKE RACK " conc. waLk BRICK I &G\?s \\\ (FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS
- k- | — % ~—o ’\, AAAAARAAK ( 76 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
‘l TOWER PINKSTER
| oOMTom REMOVE
| AT 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY.
| } / ( 12 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
|
|
l
|
| (R7
R2 /
(FULTON
WESTON ST. ALLEY)

REMOVE POLE FOUNDATION.
( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND ARM.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

90% REVIEW

REMOVE & DISPOSE LUMINAIRE.
( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND SIGNALS.
( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) REMOVAL

REMOVE AND SALVAGE SIGNALS.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

@00 6 6

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: .Jj‘ geOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX wmu.geotecﬁ—inc.com

277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546
City of Grand Rapids

Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE

APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION Drawn b oot Mo

IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR A—

TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES. Check:Field 4 .11
_ T or_1% B

Check: Office



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MH#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM MH#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER PINKSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVOLUTION CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERZES PHOTOGRAPHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLDSOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTPRIZE EIGHT VENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCKY'S DOWNTOWN MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE POLE FOUNDATION. ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND ARM. ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & DISPOSE LUMINAIRE. ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY. ( 12 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE POLE AND SIGNALS.  ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND SALVAGE SIGNALS.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R9

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK. ( 124 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BRICK PAVEMENT ON CONCRETE BASE (FULL DEPTH) AND SALVAGE BRICK PAVERS ( 76 SQ. YD. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1 - Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 5, 7/17/2018 5:22:20 PM

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

To] (e} AN
(@] < [ve]
+ + +
< n ©
, N N ~N
/] l | 44 |
= B // BRICK I ‘
= COLUMN 439-015 439—014
/ /@ #139 #135
o 2
! 1
I [ I I
o E42M) ESH) €42V
z | | o
. " SMOKIN 'S WOOSAH OUTFITTERS VERTIGO MUSIC N
COLUMN 6" CONC. S I -+
s 5 (':l
I |/ L LA .
CONC. WALK PARKING CONC. WALK POROUS <
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY m - PAY BOX PAVE (TYP.) =
1 STL , L _ A | E#El _° I ,
e N O s A . _° T PR 7:ii©; T — —=% wmww}mwo »n
R 1 -t - — — — — —_—— - — - — — — — — — -
o ~11 °°/ e
| O O
e -
o o
27400
- 24+00 25+00 26400 ' 2
‘ ' — : — : — . !

STL

BRICK — = i BRICK . - a o
o) PARKING ——=—"
ST PAY BOX STL 1O o)
= sox = o -

_ 7 _ 7N ,/
- Lr ,L@-g@ _ OB&:J;W—S‘% g | ;TL. i B (j i - UL?TE . CONE XVAEK PR Kﬂiﬁiy o FLAP\/%R?TUYSP.) \'\\éﬁ: sn
ERUN BRICK PAVE (TYP.) N C
T £ 7 el 7 "
\9\‘%“‘ 2
? l ? j e DWELLING PLACE OF GRAND RAPIDS ;
) ? l 307-006 @ @ U
‘ / #136 |_
IR ¢4 | @) '@’ <Et
N NE S, / ‘ 10 /
3L 9 g |
RACKS ‘ ‘ |
BOSTWICK & ‘ cO’S ADDITION ‘
: | |
CHERRY ST. ; X :
Q N ©
PLACE ‘@ PLACE

@ ® @ @

CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION
( 20 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE

STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED
LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E—28DA)

( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE
(DETAIL E—28A)

( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

MODIFY AND REUSE EXISTING
CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE
(DETAIL E—28MB)

( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

&0 O @

CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH
(DETAIL E—99)
( 20 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
HOUSE SIDE 90° SHIELD.

( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

BORE UNDER TREE BASE.
( 8 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING
2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

—NORTH

SCALES
PLAN: 1"=20’

90% REVIEW

STREET LIGHTING

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE
APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES.

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: .Jj‘ QBOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX www.geotech-inc.com

4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

277-365.1

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

Sheet No.

D o 11

Drawn by
Check: Field
Check: Office



AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
87%%D00'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
91%%D47'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D13'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92%%D49'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSTWICK       &        CO'S       ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-007 #144

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-006 #136

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1  DIVISION-SHELDON CONDOMINIUM  KENT COUNTY CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-015 #139

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-014 #135

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING PLACE OF GRAND RAPIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FUSE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKIN J'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOSAH OUTFITTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTIGO MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+82

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+46

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+05

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+09

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+77

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+61

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH (DETAIL E-99) ( 20 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION ( 20 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFY AND REUSE EXISTING CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE (DETAIL E-28MB)  ( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED  LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E-28DA) ( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE (DETAIL E-28A)  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING 2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE HOUSE SIDE 90° SHIELD.( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER TREE BASE.  ( 8 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 6, 7/17/2018 5:23:48 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

REMOVE AND RELOCATE STREET
SIGN. BY OTHERS TYPICAL

¢
(]
+
~
N

29+29
30+65

OAKES ST.

MOS EISLEYS RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

—NORTH

@ SCALES
@ @ | PLAN:  1"=20"
|
@ E89 ’\ ROCKWELL REPUBLIC E & R SALES
o/ -/
d

E32

SAFISI3 SOW

CONC. WALK

STA. 27+20
STA. 31+90

TFS CONC. WALK

CONC.” WALK CONC. WALK

S (
—l S POROUS
© CONC. WALK
PAVE (TYP.)

HEARTSIDE MINISTRY CLEMENTE SK GOODWOOD DESIGN
PARK

ALTEN PLACE
BERNE BARRY PLACE

MATCH LINE
MATCH LINE

DB2

OAKES ST.

27+26
28+49
30+00
31+30

PLACE
CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION
( 762 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING
( 4 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

BORE UNDER TREE BASE.
PLACE ( 24 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED
LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E—28DA)

( 7 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

® ®

90% REVIEW

BORE UNDER DRIVEWAY APRON.
( 40 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE PLACE
(DETAIL E—28A) HOUSE SIDE 90" SHIELD.
( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) STREET LIGHTING

MODIFY AND REUSE EXISTING

CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE
(DETAIL E—28MB)

( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING
2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.
( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

®

PLACE PLACE SALVAGED SIGNALS AND RECONNECT DESCRIPTION
CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH (12 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) oesioneD ov: (@ tech |
(DETAIL E~99) J‘ Geotech, Inc.
( 372 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET) Engineered Systems
PLACE 616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com

@ 0 @O0 @

o EACH REGUIRED THIS St 2773651 e nion. gt kg o
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET) ; wsads Road S Grand Rapids Jicign

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL FROM CHERRY STREET

GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE TO FULTON STREET

APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION Drawn b Sheet No.
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR S ——

TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES. Check:Field __ 6 11
Check: Office O of 11



AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOODWOOD DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEMENTE SKATE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEARTSIDE MINISTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERNE BARRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWELL REPUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E & R SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+65

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+94

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING ( 4 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH (DETAIL E-99) ( 372 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION ( 762 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE (DETAIL E-28A)  ( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED  LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E-28DA) ( 7 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER TREE BASE.  ( 24 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFY AND REUSE EXISTING CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE (DETAIL E-28MB)  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RELOCATE STREET SIGN. BY OTHERS TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING 2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.  ( 5 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE HOUSE SIDE 90° SHIELD.( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER DRIVEWAY APRON.  ( 40 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SALVAGED SIGNALS AND RECONNECT ( 2 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  LOW LEVEL SIGNAL PEDESTAL ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


STA. 31+90

MATCH LINE

- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 7, 7/17/2018 5:24:52 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

o (o) < -—
(@] N © o0
9’; WESTON ST. p’.’) ;r’.’) ;o’; FULTON ST.
REMOVE AND RELOCATE STREET
SIGN. BY OTHERS TYP|CAL ROTATE EXISTING STREET LIGHT
FIXTURE 90° TO THE NORTH. SCALES
INCLUDES INCIDENTAL ——
| SALVAGED PLAN:  17=20

€A
€

TERZES
PHOTOGRAPHY URBAN INS
ARTPRIZE EIGHT TITUTE
BOLDSOCKS VENUE
POROUS
) iy

€89

CONC. WALK

il re N\ /S — 1 3 o P VI

POROUS CONC. WALK o E‘g

< —\ ’ PAVE (TYP.)
EXPANSION JOINT BIKE RACK  cone. WALK

CONC. WALK CONC. WALK

&s%. WALK O 5 EXPANSION JOINT

CO%
< — T
TFS
LUCKY'S

DOWNTOWN
MARKET

CONC. WALK BIKE RACK

TOWER PINKSTER

L) )
) €428
S |

FULTON
(ALLEY)

WESTON ST.

32+78
34+06
35+14
35+81

PLACE

STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED
LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E—28DA)

( 8 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

@ PLACE PLACE
CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH
( 763 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET) (DETAIL E—99) 0
( 611 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET) 90% REVIEW

CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING
( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

BORE UNDER TREE BASE. STREET LIGHTING

( 56 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE
(DETAIL E—28A)

( 8 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

®

LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING
2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.
( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (2) 2 INCH
( 21 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

®

DESCRIPTION

@ © 6@ @

Geotech, Inc.
Engineered Systems

( 3 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE SALVAGED SIGNALS AND RECONNECT DESIGNED BY: .JJ

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX wmu.geotecﬁ—inc.com

277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

DIVISION AVE.

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL FROM CHERRY STREET

GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR), TO FULTON STREET
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE

APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION Drawn b , Sheet No.
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR S ——

TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES. Check:Field __ 7 11
Check: Office of



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MH#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM MH#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER PINKSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVOLUTION CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERZES PHOTOGRAPHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLDSOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTPRIZE EIGHT VENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCKY'S DOWNTOWN MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+81

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+81

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+06

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+78

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT(S) CONNECT TO EXISTING ( 6 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (1) 2 INCH (DETAIL E-99) ( 611 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUCTOR, (4) #6 CU U.S.E. 600V INSULATION ( 763 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONCRETE BASE FOR STREET LIGHTING POLE (DETAIL E-28A)  ( 8 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E69

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E89

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E70

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E69

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  STREET LIGHTING POLE, ORNAMENTAL, (2) 242W LED  LUMINAIRES (DETAIL E-28DA) ( 8 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER TREE BASE.  ( 56 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E69

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE  CONDUIT, DIRECT BURIED, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, (2) 2 INCH ( 21 FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE, INTERCEPT, AND RELOCATE EXISTING 2" PVC TO NEW POLE BASE.  ( 1 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROTATE EXISTING STREET LIGHT FIXTURE 90° TO THE NORTH.INCIDENTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SALVAGED SIGNALS AND RECONNECT ( 3 EACH REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDES SALVAGED POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RELOCATE STREET SIGN. BY OTHERS TYPICAL

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


12”
[ ——T 4x8 PAVER COLOR:

DRILL AND EPOXY (4)NEW ANCHOR BOLTS
IN A PATTERN TO FIT THE NEW POLE.
ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED. |

- City of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1 - Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT DETAILS.dwg, SHEET 8, 7/18/2018 9:14:03 AM

Z:\_CLIENTS\277

1
|
|
|
|
|
|
0
|
|
|
|
)

| GROUND ROD

WIRES TO FIELD

FEED CONDUCTOR SHALL ALTERNATE
BETWEEN RED AND BLACK AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER

NOTE:

NO SPLICES IN CONDUCTORS
FROM DISCONNECT IN BASE TO
JUNCTION BLOCK IN LUMINAIRE
ARE ALLOWED.

E-13A STREET LIGHTING POLE WIRING (MODIFIED)

N.T.S.

/L

N

KK
Y

RLLLLL
SUANUANANA
R

INSTALL %" x 10" UL LISTED COPPERWELD

- GROUND ROD AND AN ALL BRONZE GROUND

N

CONCRETE TO BE CITY GRADE A ROD CLAMP.

CEMENT : FINE AGGREGATE : COURSE AGGREGATE — 1:2.1:3.4
MINIMUM COMPREHENSIVE STRENGTH — 3500 LBS/SQ. INCH
MINIMUM CEMENT SACKS/CU. YD. OF CONCRETE — 6.0

SECTION VIEW

E-28A LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL

(NOTE E-42B)

N.T.S.

RED B
12" /%/ 12” DIA .BOLT A
™1 4X4 PAVER COLOR: CIRCLE
BROWN A
' CUT EXISTING ANCHOR ) °
PINWHEEL PATTERN g?L(T:%NFCLFgESTHE VEV;'ATQETOP " N
AGGREGATE JOINT FILLER ——
(INCLUDED IN "SIDEWALK, /
POROUS PAVER” PAY ITEM) 04”4 [
SIDEWALK CLAY PAVERS EXISTING CONDUITS !
w/HAND TIGHT %" JOINTS SAND PACKING WHERE A |
NECESSARY 4%” OR PER : ‘
1/2" AGGREGATE SETTING 12” SAW CUT MANUFACTURER—— “ 2 .
Ry & T TR ST
"SIDEWALK, POROUS PAVER” | . 5 .
PAY ITEM) /ﬁEXISTING 4" CONCRETE N 1 oy TN GRADE A
“ § SIDEWALK \\\//\\\ /\\\///\\\//\\
] L ¥ EXISTING ANCHOR BOLTS =" gty /\\//\\//\\
" | CUT OFF FLUSH WITH TOP 77t a1 | I XX B DUPLEX OUTLET IN POLE. PLACE RECEPTACLE
iy OF EX. CONCRETE BASE. .U g L SN = , \
- N = \ lll XX AT +16’ ABOVE POLE BASE TO TOP OF RECEPTACLE BOX.
e i \\/&\/ NN E \\\//\\ ROTATE RECEPTACLE 90° AWAY FROM BANNER ARMS
/ APPROX. 1”7 UNDERCUT N 7i\;// (\}31\‘\/\\\  EX. 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SWEEPS =
4” COMPACTED SUBBASE (INCLUDED SNGB T f{/\\v/s I\§V>I<":'L TT'LEE E%UR%DAQTLQNDEQEA&%L
IN CONCRETE BASE PAY ITEM) AN /\\4 : :
Sl /\/
PLACE CONCRETE BASE, COMPACTED SUBGRADE TN
4 INCH e
‘L,
) A}‘ ‘
) ) , . = 1o ock 40 O — BANNER ARM,
WEEP HOLES — 17 ¢ AT 12" O.C. BOTH I?)EEIS:’(E?O;OOEV((ZZOI(\:ISB:%U?(YD 2T‘é)P Lx I SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR,
WAYS AND AT LOW POINTS (INCLUDED OF BRIGK) - EXISTING CONCRETE FOUNDATION 30" PLACED BY OWNER. (SHOWN WITH
IN CONCRETE BASE PAY ITEM) ey : | | DOUBLE SET OF BANNER ARMS)
NOTES: o > o
1. CONCRETE BASE TO RECEIVE BULL FLOAT FINISH. ALIGN AND MATCH \\/\\>< °
LOCATION OF CONTROL JOINTS WITH THOSE IN ADJACENT CONCRETE XK «
WALK. \///\\/\
NOAN
2. FILL WEEP HOLES WITH AGGREGATE SETTING BED MATERIAL AND
COMPACT PRIOR TO PLACING AGGREGATE SETTING BED.
[1]
E-99 SIDEWALK POROUS PAVER ON CONCRETE BASE, 4 LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL
N.T.S. (NOTE E-42M) N.T.S.
fe)
.I
-
L, STREET
S \\ FLAT SIDE OF BOLT 12"¢ CIRCLE
PATTERN TO BE 45° TO BOLT PATTERN 10” OPENING
il CURB FACE LINE THE CURB FACE LINE.
r—/" |
FUSE HOLDER WITH . / 270" 90°
5 AMP KTK FUSE \‘\ /DRIVER SIDEWALK ANCHOR BOLT
| | 24” 8"—18"
| | SHAFT
~_ BOND TO GROUND ROD GALVANIZED NUT
LUMINAIRE ~ / \._GROUNDING LUG T - eI CALVANIZED PROFILE
HOUSING , NN g HANDHOLE
) i SN . LOCK WASHER 6" DA et
&~ A\ ’
| S ™ ] GALVANIZED BASE PLATE
| ) . \ FLAT WASHER
| f 1 \ J TLED. ARRAY FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF ANCHOR —— I
‘\ POLE BASE IS 24” MINIMUM. BOLTS POLE BASE V V
" | - % A .
\ SRR —'
” \e) 247
12” DIA. BOLT
| DUPLEX OUTLET IN POLE. CIRCLE
REFER TO DETAIL E—28DA | | GALVANIZED NUT Y Y Y
FOR LOCATION ON POLE. PLACE AS LOW AS POSIBLE SIDEWALK™ . ‘
‘ ‘ PLAN VIEW BOLT/NUT DETAIL =
POLE\\‘ FLAN VIEW 2
|
SEE BOLT/NUT DETAIL ABOVE
i 2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD.
| (2) 10 THUN £ DT R E-28DA ORNAMENTAL CAST ALUMINUM
(2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD————— | > (4) 1”x40” ANCHOR BOLTS
STRANDED CONDUCTOR | | N NOTE: DOUBLE ARM POLE DETAIL
HH (2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD. 43" OR PER © \ ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED THE (NOTE E-41A) N.T.S.
A ) \
| | STRANDED CONDUCTOR A CTURER S TOP 12 INCHES TO A153.
| | REQUIREMENTS. S\ H 5 CHAMFER
[ ! t
| ¥ L F ctiut 8 SIDEWALK
: ) TE OO %” PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT WITH (1) #6CU U.S.E S
F —_ ﬂ CVLINDRICAL CONCRETE I K \//\\\//\\\/ GREEN 600V INSULATION CONDUCTOR. CONNECT DETAIL
POLE BASE — | "l & NN TO ALL GROUNDING CONDUCTORS, INCLUDING
P FORM SHALL BE FULL  [T00 ¥ B NN POLE GROUND
| | DEPTH //\\/// :}/_‘l | \///\\/// '
\ P\ i N2
/ || (2) HEB IN-LINE TYPE FUSE HOLDERS 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC //\\i Py 9 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC
e WITH BOOT WITH NNB SOLID IN PLACE e A . - NG ,
| CONNECT BOTH LUMINARIES TO FUSE HOLDER SWEEP AT 24" BELOW——¢ 1 G\ S 2 SWEEP AT 24 BELOW
FINISHED GRADE. '+ \ FINISHED GRADE.
#10 GREEN THWN / (1) 20A FUSE IN—LINE TYPE \\/ | \ DESCRIPTION
BOND TO POLE IF -1 ~ FUSE HOLDERS WITH BOOT NS b 4) #5 BARS VERTICAL
POLE IS METALLIC -0 | | L (4) # . =
A4 Ir (TYPiCAL) PESIGNED B @ Geotech, Inc
, _ 9 .
(4) VICE CONNECTORS WITH TAPE I (6) #4 BARS @ 13” O.C. J Engineered Systems
TAPE: 2 LAYERS OF ;2 LAPPED 33+ :_ HORIZONTAL (TYPICAL) 6169493340 info@geotech-inc.com
2 LAYERS OF 2 LAPPED 130C - 616.949.8238-FAX www.geotech-inc.com
BOND ANCHOR BOLTS AND REINFORCING . L geot
2 LAYERS OF J/z LAPPED 33+ COMPACTED SOIL q: 4 3" LEAR RODS WITH #6CU USE GREEN 600V 90% REVI EW 277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546
INSULATION CONDUCTOR LEAVING 18" ABOVE - -
City of Grand Rapids
TOP OF BASE. Design, Development and Enterprise Services

Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

Drawn by Sheet No.

Check: Field 8 X
Check: Office L of /A



AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENON

AutoCAD SHX Text
~36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET IN POLE. PLACE RECEPTACLE  AT +16' ABOVE POLE BASE TO TOP OF RECEPTACLE BOX. ROTATE RECEPTACLE 90° AWAY FROM BANNER ARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANNER ARM,  SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR, PLACED BY OWNER. (SHOWN WITH DOUBLE SET OF BANNER ARMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CIRCLEBOLT PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
180%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
270%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAFT PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SWEEP AT 24" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) #4 BARS @ 13" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) #5 BARS VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1"x40" ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-6" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 12 INCHES TO A153.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  " x 10' UL LISTED COPPERWELD 58" x 10' UL LISTED COPPERWELD GROUND ROD AND AN ALL BRONZE GROUND ROD CLAMP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF POLE BASE IS 24" MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT WITH (1) #6CU U.S.E GREEN 600V INSULATION CONDUCTOR. CONNECT TO ALL GROUNDING CONDUCTORS, INCLUDING POLE GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. BOLT CIRCLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND ANCHOR BOLTS AND REINFORCING RODS WITH #6CU U.S.E. GREEN 600V INSULATION CONDUCTOR LEAVING 18" ABOVE TOP OF BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB FACE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BOLT/NUT DETAIL ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SWEEP AT 24" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT SIDE OF BOLT PATTERN TO BE 45° TOTHE CURB FACE LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TO BE CITY GRADE A  CEMENT : FINE AGGREGATE : COURSE AGGREGATE - 1:2.1:3.4 MINIMUM COMPREHENSIVE STRENGTH - 3500 LBS/SQ. INCH MINIMUM CEMENT SACKS/CU. YD. OF CONCRETE - 6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYLINDRICAL CONCRETE FORM SHALL BE FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCK WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 " OR PER 12" OR PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE AS LOW AS POSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA .BOLT CIRCLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE & EPOXY (4) NEW 24" GALVANIZED ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
~FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT EXISTING ANCHOR BOLTS FLUSH WITH TOP OF CONCRETE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL AND EPOXY (4)NEW ANCHOR BOLTS IN A PATTERN TO FIT THE NEW POLE. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ANCHOR BOLTS CUT OFF FLUSH WITH TOP OF EX. CONCRETE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SWEEPS EXIT THE FOUNDATION PARALLEL WITH THE CURB. 24" DEEP MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 " OR PER 12" OR PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) HEB IN-LINE TYPE FUSE HOLDERS  WITH BOOT WITH NNB SOLID IN PLACE CONNECT BOTH LUMINARIES TO FUSE HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) VICE CONNECTORS WITH TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
. . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND TO POLE IF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEED CONDUCTOR SHALL ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN RED AND BLACK AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE IS METALLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 GREEN THWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPE: 2 LAYERS OF   LAPPED 33+12 LAPPED 33+

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 LAYERS OF   LAPPED 130C12 LAPPED 130C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 LAYERS OF   LAPPED 33+12 LAPPED 33+

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NO SPLICES IN CONDUCTORS FROM DISCONNECT IN BASE TO JUNCTION BLOCK IN LUMINAIRE ARE ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET IN POLE. REFER TO DETAIL E-28DA FOR LOCATION ON POLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD. STRANDED CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 20A FUSE IN-LINE TYPE  FUSE HOLDERS WITH BOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD. STRANDED CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUSE HOLDER WITH 5 AMP KTK FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING LUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.E.D. ARRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRES TO FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #10 THWN + (1) THWN GRD. STRANDED CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONCRETE BASE, 4 INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK CLAY PAVERS w/HAND TIGHT  "" JOINTS38"" JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" AGGREGATE SETTING BED (INCLUDED IN "SIDEWALK, POROUS PAVER" PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEP HOLES - 1"   AT 12" O.C. BOTH WAYS AND AT LOW POINTS (INCLUDED IN CONCRETE BASE PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. CONCRETE BASE TO RECEIVE BULL FLOAT FINISH. ALIGN AND MATCH LOCATION OF CONTROL JOINTS WITH THOSE IN ADJACENT CONCRETE WALK. 2. FILL WEEP HOLES WITH AGGREGATE SETTING BED MATERIAL AND COMPACT PRIOR TO PLACING AGGREGATE SETTING BED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINWHEEL PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8 PAVER COLOR: RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4 PAVER COLOR: BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED SUBBASE (INCLUDED IN CONCRETE BASE PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE JOINT FILLER (INCLUDED IN "SIDEWALK, POROUS PAVER" PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 1" UNDERCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PACKING WHERE NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCH 40 PVC CONDUIT, 24" DEEP(TOP OF CONDUIT TO TOP OF BRICK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"+

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


- Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 9, 7/17/2018 5:34:37 PM

y of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1

Z:\_CLIENTS\277 - Cit

CHERRY ST.
” —NORTH

W / / | | 44 |
0% / //
: 5 /// /@ C%FE‘UC&N 439-015 l 439-014 l
#139 #135
o | N SCALES
| PLAN: 1"=20’
L [ l l |
o
BRICK l l SMOKIN J'S WOOSAH OUTFITTERS VERTIGO MUSIC ~
COLUMN 6 nggc S l l +
% 57 N
x & P , o
o _ | L 2 44 ;
C CONC. WALK PARKING CONC. WALK POROUS <
BRICK WALK APPROXIMATE AREA WAY j 31 - BAY BOX J PAVE (TYP.) m - | =
2 5 o]
24+00 25+00 26+00 | 27TOO
| — | — | o | — |
O
4 ) SYMBOL LEGEND
o CONC.
o o >
——=)- = = - 5@&-:-%"-%_? == PLACGE
PN _BRICK _ »
Niio O © conc. wak  EARKING @g Y PAVE (TP K\éf st 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS.
SR (S WAk Save (VP <{ = - e o ( 8 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

2 /( IR % L
/) Z RELLLLELY PLACE
‘ / THE FUSE BOX DWELLING PLACE OF CRAND RAPID il %\\ & SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS.
WYY, (DETAIL E-99)
| 7 (:5 RO (51 sQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)
30;;49107 ‘ 50;{30606 ? E
10 ? =
9 ‘ Vs - |
: | | |
8 : ADDITION
)21 BOSTWICK & | cO'S |

| |

el
STEAM

CHERRY ST.

90% REVIEW

RECONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: .Jj‘ QBOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX www.geotech-inc.com

277-365.1 4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546
City of Grand Rapids

Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL FROM CHERRY STREET

GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR), TO FULTON STREET
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE

APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION Drawn b oot Mo

IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR A—

TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES. Check:Field 9 .. 11
M or_1% B

Check: Office



AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
87%%D00'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
91%%D47'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D13'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92%%D49'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSTWICK       &        CO'S       ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-007 #144

AutoCAD SHX Text
307-006 #136

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1  DIVISION-SHELDON CONDOMINIUM  KENT COUNTY CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-015 #139

AutoCAD SHX Text
439-014 #135

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING PLACE OF GRAND RAPIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FUSE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKIN J'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOSAH OUTFITTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTIGO MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS. ( 8 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS. (DETAIL E-99) ( 51 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


- City of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1 - Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 10, 7/17/2018 5:33:28 PM

Z:\_CLIENTS\277

STA. 27+20

MATCH LINE

OAKES ST.

MOS EISLEYS

SAFISI3 SOW

RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

—NORTH

SCALES
PLAN:

1”=20’

SYMBOL LEGEND

\ \ \ ROCKWELL REPU =
/ ; | \ BLIC E&rsaes | @)
|| s -—
) | RUMORS NIGHTCLUB \ ™
‘ L}
7/ \ (
a7 ) ‘ EXPAN —~
EXPANSION JOINT CONC. WALK 7))
TFS CONC. WALK BRIC | |
| —_— _ o o
\ ST CONC. WALK
// i CONC. WALK o o
| BN T T T T — e — i =
29+00 30+00 51+00
| R |
‘ 1 — — ? — * \ ‘
I
|
-}
I
(2]
|
P i — = miy il / O
SWH 3
? o & @TFS \¥ L T L L L L L e AT TS TSI S — \-—A\'\\\\\\\"-ﬁ/_\1
LS R RN\ 777l == : . Y — — — S ; ” 7 7 7 5 S 5 > S > > SRS LN L NN TN LN NN NI NSNS NN ZNSZNNZNN B AN Z NN e N Z N N W N B\
K = e R YL LY YLD R R R R R R N R R R, | N I RN
— e VNSNS SN N, S 222 g
T ke LT = CONC. APPROACH < SN POROUS CONC. WALK (
pw—— S - O B\ /9 CONC. WALK % CONC. WALK PAVE (TYP.) 2
ONC. WALK g | O CONC. WALK & o . : L
‘—-{ ‘ —
N O ARNAA
| || ALTEN PLACE |
| N BERNE BARRY PLACE HEARTSIDE MINISTRY CLEMENTE SKATE GOODWOOD DESIGN <
| \ PARK
|l

OAKES ST.

PLACE
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS.
( 381 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS.

(DETAIL E-99)
( 801 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

90% REVIEW

RECONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: .Jj‘ QBOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX wmu.geotecﬁ—inc.com

4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

277-365.1

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE
APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES.

FROM CHERRY STREET
TO FULTON STREET

Sheet No.

10 11

Drawn by
Check: Field

Check: Office


AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AREA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOODWOOD DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEMENTE SKATE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEARTSIDE MINISTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERNE BARRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWELL REPUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E & R SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOS EISLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMORS NIGHTCLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS. ( 381 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS. (DETAIL E-99) ( 801 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


- City of Grand Rapids - Electrical\W365.1 - Division Cherry to Fulton Design Engineering\DRAWINGS\STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS.dwg, Sheet 11, 7/18/2018 3:42:38 PM

Z:\_CLIENTS\277

STA. 31+90

MATCH LINE

WESTON ST.

FULTON ST.

WESTON ST.

MATCH EXISTING AGGREGATE AND
SURFACE FINISH IN THIS AREA.

UCKY'S
OWNTOWN
MARKET

(FULTON
ALLEY)

TOWER PINKSTER

AND NEW CURBING

PLACE NEW DRIVEWAY APRON

—NORTH

SCALES
PLAN: 1"=20’

SYMBOL LEGEND

N \ ; N
\ TERZES
|| | REVOLUTION PHOT
| CHRISTIAN OCRAPHY ARTPRIZE EIGHT VENUE URBAN INSTITUTE
| ‘ ‘ MINISTRIES BOLDSOCKS
[ \ | POROUS (
} J ‘ ’ BIKE RACK
CONC. WALK / TFS o STL
%// - STL CONC. WALK ° R
ALK — Q%\ — T2 N N NSNS WEB SN NI BB SNV NN N
- ), 7 e o o e o e e e e e e &%&(S@\(’\&@ &*}i(\\\sa\@@x\\‘\w@m-s\\ga:f:\\\\\',(t&{\(\\\\\((\i&
o _ — A — - S— E———
S MENESUS M —— = -~ T T T D\
]
(BN
_J‘ AN
=
m’ \
32400 33400 34400 ( B }
| —
| J— | ! —_ | T I
| . } ‘ 1 ‘ Ll
=
wnl
I
— — — — e e r——— . B 1O L N N S N M N N N S S S S S S S BB LY S SO =
L2202 72 CONC. WALK MR e - AT 3 POROUS — LS CONC. WALK A i = —\Q STL
[ I l PAVE (TYP.) [ _“\\-
BIKE RACK &@ g \\
TFS CONC. WALK BIKE RACK EXPANSION JOINT CONC. WALK BRICK k'I)
O g EXPANSION JOINT ~ 22 \
_L_ z —o )

A SN
o0

R

XN
2

PLACE
6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY.
( 144 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS.
( 361 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
NEW BRICK PAVERS.

(DETAIL E—99)

( 721 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS.

(DETAIL E—99)
( 680 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

PLACE
SIDEWALK RAMP.

( 1 REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

90% REVIEW

RECONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION

DESIGNED BY: 'Jj. QBOtBCﬁ; Inc.

Engineered Systems

616.949.3340 info@geotech-inc.com
616.949.8238-FAX wmu.geotecﬁ—inc.com

4900 Cascade Road, S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

277-365.1

City of Grand Rapids
Design, Development and Enterprise Services
Engineering Department

STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

ON
DIVISION AVE.

FROM CHERRY STREET

THE UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR NATURAL
GAS (GAS), TELEPHONE (TEL), ELECTRICAL POWER (PWR),
CABLE TV (CTV) AND FIBER OPTIC LINES (FIBER) ARE
APPROXIMATE. THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURATE REPRESENTATION
IN THIS DRAWING. MISS DIG MUST BE CONTACTED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION TO LOCATE THESE UTILITIES.

TO FULTON STREET

Sheet No.

1111

Drawn by
Check: Field

Check: Office


AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS PAVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MH#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM MH#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER PINKSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVOLUTION CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERZES PHOTOGRAPHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLDSOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTPRIZE EIGHT VENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCKY'S DOWNTOWN MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check:Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPF No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Grand Rapids

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design, Development and Enterprise Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY. ( 144 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK, INCLUDING RAMPS. ( 361 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE NEW BRICK PAVERS. (DETAIL E-99) ( 721 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SALVAGED BRICK PAVERS. (DETAIL E-99) ( 680 SQ. FT. REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SIDEWALK RAMP. ( 1 REQUIRED THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE NEW DRIVEWAY APRON AND NEW CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING AGGREGATE AND SURFACE FINISH IN THIS AREA.

Mike
Typewritten Text
90% REVIEW


	03 18026 Division - Cherry to Fulton 7-18-18.pdf
	COVER-COVER 1
	STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS-Sheet 2
	STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS-Sheet 3
	STREET LIGHT REMOVAL SHEETS-Sheet 4
	STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS-Sheet 5
	STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS-Sheet 6
	STREET LIGHT DESIGN SHEETS-Sheet 7
	STREET LIGHT DETAILS-SHEET 8
	STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS-Sheet 9
	STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS-Sheet 10
	STREET LIGHT RECONSTRUCTION SHEETS-Sheet 11




